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Training Agenda:

Participate in a Sourcing Event



Supplier should received 
email notification for 
participation in the event

Email Notification for Event Participation



Enter your USERNAME

Enter your 
PASSWORD

Click Login

Login to URL: supplier.ariba.com

How to Log on



Click on this 9 dots

Click on Proposals

Navigation – Sourcing Event



View event type here

Suppliers will be able to see all proposals in their AN account. The proposals are 
categorized based on the status and type.

Completed section 
indicates that the event 
is closed and you can 
not participate further

Open Section indicate 
that the Event is in 
progress and you can 
participate

Step 1: How can you Access Sourcing Events (RFI,RFQ, 
Auction)?



Selected sourcing 
event by Supplier

Click and send intention to 
participate in sourcing event

Step 2 (A): Intend to Participate in a Sourcing Event



Click “Decline” if you do not wish 
to participate

Provide the reason for declining

If you wish to participate, click 
and participate

Step 2 (B): Decline to Participate in a Sourcing Event



1. Click “Event 
Message”

If you have any project related questions please send them through the Event 
Message System

Click “Compose 
Message”

Insert your 
message

Click “Send”

Step 3: How can you send Event related 
messages to Buyer



Why is 
selecting lot 
required?

There may be several lots in a single event. Selecting the lot give the 
suppliers flexibility to indicate interest in which lot they intend to 
submit bids.

Select 
Currency

Select 
appropriate Lot

Click on Submit 
selected lots

Step 4: How to select Lots for bidding?



Complete the Event 
Qualification and 
Technical Questions.

Click to Download 
attachment(s)

Click to upload 
attachment(s)

* Indicate it is required

Step 5: How to answer Technical Questions ?



Click on update totals to 
view extended price 
(price for all items)

Submit your response 
here

Enter price for each 
item here.

Enter price for each 
associated term

Step 6: How to Submit Price for all selected Lots?



Click “OK” to submit

Indicates your bid has been 
successfully submitted

Step 7: Your bid has been successfully submitted



Step 8A: How to Submit Lot in case of complex Lots 
using excel spreadsheet ?

Click “Select 
using excel”

Download 
Content

Open 
Content



Step 8B: Enter price for each Lot

Enter price 
for each Lot

Save the excel spreadsheet on your PC or laptop



Step 8C: Upload Lots via excel spreadsheet

Browse and upload 
the excel spreadsheet

Click “Upload”

Click “OK”



Step 9: Bid Revision

What if you change your mind regarding submitted bid?

Click “OK” to submit 
revise bid

Revise your bid
Revise your bid by desired 
percentage or amount clicking here

You can submit your bid or make revisions 
to a submitted bid until the event closes. 
The event will close when the countdown 
clock reaches 00:00:00.

Click “revise/alternative 
response” to revise your bid



Step 9: Alternative Response

Click “Create Alternative”

These alternatives can be 
created based on the need

Selected the required alternative 
option



Step 9A: Pricing Alternative

Give the name for 
the Alternative

Select the items, 
which will be part of 
the alternative

New tab will be created 
for the alternative

Submit the 
alternative responses

Note : -If you are unable to edit the pricing details, Request Buyer to allow alternative 
bids for the respective Items. Alternative Bids option availability is based on Buyer’s 
discretion.

Click to submit alternative



Step 9B: Bundle Alternative

Give the name for 
the Alternative as 
well as Bundle

Select the items, 
which will be part of 
the alternative

New tab will be created 
for the alternative

Submit the alternative 
responses

Click to submit alternative

Note : -If you are unable to edit the pricing details, Request Buyer to allow alternative bids for 
the respective Items. Alternative Bids option availability is based on Buyer’s discretion.



Step 9C: Tier Alternative

Give the name for 
the Alternative

Select the items, 
which will be part of 
the alternative

Note : -If you are unable to edit the pricing details, Request Buyer to allow alternative 
bids for the respective Items. Alternative Bids option availability is based on Buyer’s 
discretion.

Give the name 
to the Tier

Submit the min 
to max Quantity

Add the different 
quantity options

Click Apply

After editing responses, Click to 
submit alternative



If you are being awarded, you will receive 
the Letter of Intend message.

Awarding has been 
completed for this Supplier

Step 10: When you Win the Event



Step 10(B): View Awards

Click on View Awards to 
see Award summary



Training Agenda:

Contract Negotiation 
with Suppliers



Enter your USERNAME

Enter your 
PASSWORD

Click Login

Supplier Login to the system



Switching between Sourcing and Order/Invoices

Click here to view 
Orders/Invoices

Click here to view all 
Contracts



Step 1: Locate Contracts submitted for Negotiation or 
Review

All contracts that require negotiation with the supplier will be displayed in supplier’s AN 
account.

Supplier should click on
square icon and then select
Proposals to view all your
tasks



Supplier should see the 
Negotiation With Supplier 
task under the Tasks 
section. Click on the task.

Step 1: Locate Contracts submitted for negotiation or 
review

All contracts that require negotiation with the supplier will be displayed in supplier’s AN 
account.



Supplier should click on contract 
document to download the 
document for review.

Step 2: Supplier tasks details with the Contract

Once done with document review, 
supplier should click on Create 
Counter Proposal if supplier wants to 
change anything in the contract.



Supplier can provide message 
to contract manager

Supplier should attach updated 
contract document

Supplier should click OK to submit 
the proposal.

Step 3: Supplier Counter Proposal Submission



Enter your 
USERNAME

Enter your 
PASSWORD

Click Login

Step 4: Supplier Re-Login to the system



Supplier should see the updated 
Negotiation With Supplier task under 
the Tasks section. Click on the task.

Step 5: Supplier logs in to submit proposal

Buyer send the updated contract based on the first round of negotiation. Supplier will see 
updated document to submit the proposal acceptance. Supplier will also need to upload 
and send signed document in similar fashion.



Supplier should click on contract 
document to download the 
document for review.

Once done with document review, 
supplier should click on Accept 
Proposal if he does not have to 
change anything in the contract.

Step 6: Supplier Accepts Contract Proposal

Supplies can choose to click on 
Create Counter Proposal should 
they choose to proceed for 
alternatives.



Supplier can provide message 
to contract manager.

Supplier should click OK 
to complete the task.

Step 7: Supplier Submits Proposal



Step 8: Email to E Sign Contracts

Supplier will receive contract 
documents to e Sign to their 
registered email ID.

Click on “Review 
Document”



Step 9A: Start E Sign Process

Click on Start to initiate 
e signature process

Click on “OK”



Step 9B: Supplier E Sign Contracts

Click on Sign. By clicking in Sign 
Docusign will prompt for all the 
placeholders where Supplier need 
to take action in terms of signing 
the contract document.

Docusign will prompt the 
placeholders added in the 
document by the Buyer to 
add signature



Step 9C: Signature Placeholders

Click on Next. By clicking on 
Next the “Sign” placeholder 
will blink

Click on “Sign”



Step 9D: Adopt Signature Style

Supplier can select signature 
style by clicking on Change 
Style. List of various options will 
be displayed. Select any one of 
the options from the list.

Click on Select Style

After selecting a signature 
style, click on Adopt and Sign



Step 9E: Contract e Signed

Document will be e 
signed based on the 
signature adopted

Click on Finish



Step 10: Final email confirmation

Document will be e 
signed based on the 
signature adopted

Email with a Signed 
Contract copy is received 
in Supplier Inbox

Signed pdf copy contract is also sent to the Contract Manager


